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' DIVISION OF ENGINEERING

ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO: Interested Parties

FROM: Todd Moser, Real Property Administrator
DATE: November 7, 2024

RE: Landis Road Agricultural Lease

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by signing in the space provided below and
returning with your Quotation.

Failure to sign and return with your Bid may subject the Bidder to disqualification. This
Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Bid Documents, it supplements and modifies them as

outlined herein.

This Addendum No. 1 consists of 3 pages, including this page and attachments.

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1:

By: Date
Signed Name
Typed Name
Title

For:

Firm



ADDENDUM NO. 1

LANDIS ROAD AGRICULTURAL LEASE

Date Issued: Thursday, November 7,2024  Quotations Due: Friday, November 15, 2024
3:00 P.M., Local Time

The following addendum material is hereby made a part of the Bid Documents.

Please note the following changes, information, and/or instructions in connection with the
proposed work and submit proposals accordingly.

W

Todd Moser”
Real Property Admmlstlatm
Division of Engineering

By Authority of:
Board of County Commissioners
Washington County, Maryland

St Wl

Scott Hobbs, P.E.
Director
Division of Engineering




ADDENDUM NO. 1

LANDIS ROAD AGRICULTURAL LEASE

TO:  All individuals to whom specifications have been issued.

ITEM 1.01 A Pre-Quotation Teleconference was scheduled for October 31, 2024, at 1:30 PM
at 747 Northern Avenue, Hagerstown, Maryland. No prospective quoters attended, and the
meeting was adjourned without public participation.

ITEM 1.02  No questions were received by the deadline on November 4, 2024, at 4:00 PM.

END OF ADDENDUM NO.1




